



Engineering and Testing for EMC and Safety Compliance

October 28, 2002

American TCB
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

FCC ID: O6YUTS-EA7H75B - Class II Permissive Change Request

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this application is a Class II Permissive Change to the original grant under FCC ID: O6YUTS-EA7H75B.

The change to the device was the enabling of the channel at 1893.65MHz. The capability of this function was always present in the hardware and firmware of the device, but was previously disabled. The hardware of the device has not changed, including the power and modulation characteristics.

Power is presented as conducted power, which is consistent with the original grant.

Sincerely,

Kathy Grzovic
kgrzovic@rheintech.com
Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.